MyHealth — Managing Messages: Patients 2= | MyHealth

Quick Reference Guide

Applies to: ‘ Island Health patients who have an active MyHealth account.

Purpose: ‘ To learn how to manage your messages through your MyHealth account.

The MyHealth Messaging function is a tool that helps you communicate with your healthcare team.

Its important to note, all authorized Island Health clinicians and support staff who have access to your
electronic health record can view messages.

Messaging includes the following features:
e Reviewing a Message

e Replying to a Message

e Reviewing an Old Message

Note: You should only use Messaging for non-urgent matters. If you have immediate concerns
about your health, please contact your respective healthcare provider office or clinic directly. For
emergencies, call 911.

Reviewing a Message
The Inbox contains messages and updated responses received from Island Health care providers.

To review your messages:
1. From the MyHealth Dashboard menu, click Messaging, and then select Inbox to review

messages.
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e Your messages will appear on the right side of the screen.
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e Each message shows who sent it, your name, when it was sent, and the subject
of the message.

From: Test, CF Clinical Nurse (Cystic Fibrosis Clinic Coordinator)
To: TESTPATIENTPORTAL, FEMALEONE

Sent: 12-September-2019 10:06:15 PDT

Subject: Example of a MyHealth patient portal message

Good morning!!

Thank you for participating in testing the MyHealth patient portall
Your time is very much appreciated!

Take care,

CF Clinic Coordinator

Filter Options
Your newest message appears at the top of the screen; your oldest message appears at the end of

your messages.

If you want to change the order in which your messages are listed:
1. Click the Arrange by drop-down arrow and select how you want your messages to appear.

:Arrange by

Date: Newest to Oldest

Date: Oldest to Newest

From: A-Z

From:Z - A

To:A-2

To:Z-A
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Downloading Attachments
You can download and save attachments to your computer if you want to keep them for your own

records.

To download attachments:

. . Download
1. Click on the message to open it.

2. Click Download in the bottom right of the message. Download

Note: When you click Download, a copy of the attachment is downloaded to the computer you are
using. Island Health cannot control and is not legally responsible for the security of documents
downloaded from MyHealth.

e For further information, please read the MyHealth Terms of Use.

Replying to a Message

When you receive a message from a provider office or clinic, it may be:

e A question that you need to reply to.
e A message with information only.
o Note: You may not be able to respond to this type of message.

To determine if you can reply to a message:

1. From the Messaging menu, click Inbox.
2. Select a message you want to view and look at the top left corner:
e If you see a Reply button, you can click and send a message back to the clinic.

< test

To: Zyxtestpatient, PatientPortalMale Two
Sent: 06-February-2020 14:47:37 PST
Subject: test

test
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e If you do not see a Reply button, you will not be able to reply to the provider office or clinic
using MyHealth Messaging.

< RE: Appointment Request

Trash

Thank you for your message. If you have further questions about your care, please start a new message.

From: Test, Primary Care MOA (St. Anthony's Primary Care Pod 203 Admin)
To: Zyxtestpatient, PatientPortalMaleTwo

Sent: 13-February-2020 11:18:17 PST

Subject: RE: Appointment Request

Hi Patient,
Your requet to schedule an appointment has been completed.

Thanks,
St Anthony Primary Care MOA

Reviewing a Sent Message
To review a sent message from the MyHealth dashboard menu:

1. Click Messaging, and then click Sent.
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e All previously sent messages display in the viewing pane to the right of the Dashboard:

Sent
~
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RE: Example of a MyHealth patient portal message Sep 12,2019
& Dashboard FEMALEONE TESTPATIENTPORTAL —> Cystic Fibrosis Clinic Coordinator 10:43?]&:1;2‘2

Frequently Asked Questions L
a Y q RE: This is a test message Sep 11,2019
[£] Health Record v FEMALEONE TESTPATIENTPORTAL - Cystic Fibrosis Clinic Coordinator 01:29 PM PDT
Unopened

2. Click the message title (blue text) to review a specific message.
e The message status displays at the bottom right of the message (e.g., Reviewed,
Unopened, etc.)
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e Sent messages contain the sender’s name, recipient’s name, the date sent, and

message content.

3. Click Delete to move sent messages to the Trash.

4. Click the back arrow € to return to Sent messages.

Reviewing Old Messages

Trash contains messages that have been removed from the Inbox.

To review old messages:
1. From the Messaging menu, click Trash.
e Your old messages will appear.
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2. To read one of the messages, click the message title/subject (blue text).

Trash

I No subject I

Primary Care Provder Test —» John Zyxtestpatient

e You will also see all replies (answers) to your original message.

Note: Click Delete to remove the message permanently. Click Move to Inbox if you want to keep the

message.

< No subject

Move to Inbox

From: Test, Primary Care Provider
To: Zyxtestpatient, John
Sent: 19-March-2021 15:25:45 PDT
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